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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Events <events@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 7:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: Woman's Leadership Forum at the AMO 2020 Conference

AMO Update not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
2020 A MO Conference

June 13, 2020 

Woman’s Leadership Forum at the AMO 2020 Conference 

  

What names immediately come to mind when you think about leadership? 

If you are interested in politics and public administration in Canada, those names 
include former MP Lisa Raitt, former Six Nations of the Grand River Chief Ava Hill and 
recently retired Mississauga City Manager Janice Baker. 

AMO is pleased and proud to announce that our first ever Women’s Leadership Forum 
will feature these extraordinary leaders.  The session will be moderated by leader in 
Canadian broadcasting, Nora Young, host of Spark, on CBC Radio One. 

If you are interested in learning about the insights and perspectives of three of 
Canada’s most influential and impactful public policy leaders, you will want to share in 
this experience at the AMO 2020 Conference. 

Click here for more information on the AMO 2020 Conference Program. 

Request a Delegation Meeting 

Delegation meetings are a key feature of the AMO conference.  That’s not changing, it’s 
just going virtual.  The AMO conference provides an opportunity for delegates to meet 
with government ministers and officials.  It also provides an opportunity for delegations 
with other political parties.  For information on requesting a delegation meeting as part 
of your AMO 2020 Conference experience, click here.  Note the deadline for 
government delegations is June 30th. 

You need to be Registered to Participate 
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One way the virtual conference is identical to our past, in-person conferences is that 
you must be a registered delegate to participate in all conference activities, including 
voting for the AMO Board for 2020-2022.  But instead of a badge, access to the 
conference’s virtual environment is by a unique username and password.  If you are 
already registered, you don’t need to do a thing.  If not, Register today. 

Thank You! 

Thank you for your continued interest in the 2020 AMO Conference.  Responding to 
COVID-19 and supporting our members through challenging times has been AMO’s 
number one priority.  A virtual conference in 2020 is an important part of AMO’s 
commitment to serve our members.  The AMO 2020 virtual conference will ensure AMO 
members have access to up-to-date information, lessons learned from COVID-19, and 
critically important networking opportunities that bring Ontario municipalities together in 
the service of our communities.  

Questions 

If you have questions about the Virtual AMO 2020 Conference, you may find the 
answers at our Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) section on the AMO conference 
webpage.  If you have questions that are not answered there, please send them to 
events@amo.on.ca. 
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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